From: Intralinks <newuser1@intralinks.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:49 PM
To: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer
Subject: JEA invites you to exchange “Project JEA"

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Welcome

L% :I?eg into You've been invited to participate in an Intralinks Exchange.

Service
Exchange: Project JEA

Exchange Description: This JEA workspace is a secure environment for interacting online with your business
partners. As a new user, if you need assistance click the support button for more information.

This workspace is intended for use by JEA employees and their business partners.

Log into Intralinks to review information that's been posted for you.
https://services.intralinks.com/AZ?w=4889945&br=1&p=3

Your Intralinks ID is: Orfaje@jea.com
New users who have never logged into Intralinks earlier will receive a temporary password in a separate emalil.
If you have used Intralinks in the past, please use your existing password.
If you don't remember your password, click here.

About Intralinks

Each Intralinks exchange is a secure, neutral environment where participants can assemble and interact on line.
You are invited to be a member in an Intralinks exchange by an exchange manager. Exchanges are used to
arrange, conduct and manage work as well and to distribute documents. Exchanges are flexible and can be
tailored to meet your specific business needs. If you are a member of more than one exchange, you will see them
all listed in your Intralinks hub when you log into http://www.intralinks.com. If you are new to Intralinks and you
need more information, click the Help button after you log in.

Quick Links:

AleeSettings Contact IntraLinks Support:

Email Support

Email Us or Call Us

Retrieve ID/Password
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